February PTG Meeting February 9, 2022 6:00 p.m. in Roosevelt Library

2022-2023 PTG Executive Committee

Co-President: Kate Bassett <u>kate_bassett@yahoo.com</u> Co-President: Ashley Byrne <u>ashleybyrne27@gmail.com</u>

Treasurer: Stephanie Behne roosevelt.ptgtreasurer@gmail.com

Secretary: Lindsey Newton lindseynewton1@gmail.com

Website: www.rooseveltptg.com

PTG Website: www.rooseveltptg.com -- Join the email list by clicking on CONTACT US link.

PTG Facebook: Roosevelt PTG Spokane

- 1. Welcome & Call to Order (6:03) Present: Kate Bassett, Ashley Byrne, Lindsey Newton, Stephanie Behne (via phone), Melanie Evien, Brittney Mauer, Sara Ball, Jamie Traeger, Daryn Maughn, Amy Hook, Kelsey Martin, Lauren Goldbloom, and others
 - a. Introductions: name, grade of kiddo, teacher, etc.
- 2. Review/Approve January Meeting Minutes -- APPROVED
- 3. In the Know Looking for questions people have that we could feature answers to at this spot in our upcoming meetings.
- 4. Principal's Report
 - a. Mrs. Conley shared data around SIP goals, which she gave an overview of at a previous meeting. Staff has been doing a "data dive" during Monday collaborations.
 - i. Lexia students meeting usage goals were at 11 skills per usage. Students not meeting goals were at 5 skills per usage.
 - ii. Dreambox 5 lessons per week. In September 16% students meeting usage, now closer to 70%. For students doing 5 or more lessons are already at 9/10 of a grade level growth. If your students do it at home, please do not help them because the program is adapting to grow at their pace. Too much help can push them to a level of frustration.
 - iii. These programs are helping fill in gaps for individual students that would be difficult for a teacher to address in a whole group classroom environment.
 - b. Question from Brittney if last day of school is now June 20th, is Friday the 16th a full or half day? it is a full day on Friday and the Tuesday after the 3-day holiday will be a half-day. The district/superintendent is well aware of how complicated this is!!
- 5. Co-President's Report
 - a. Past Events and Fundraisers
 - i. Scholastic Book Fair very successful! Thank you to Mrs. O'Grady!! Over \$9000 in sales, which is \$4500 is Scholastic Dollars to spend on school library. All \$600 we contributed were spent on books for kids who needed extra support, plus \$250 in additional funds contributed.
 - ii. Dinner for Teacher Conference Thank you to Jinny Piskel for ordering! Very well received by teachers.

b. Current Happenings

i. Missoula Children's Theater – February 13-17 – The Little Mermaid – many students will be very happy on Monday evening, but some will be disappointed, as there are 60 spots available in the audition and we already have 74 students with permission slips turned in. Auditions are 3:15-5:15 PM on Monday; everyone will know if they got a part by the end of auditions, and they should be picked up at 5:15 PM. Just a few (8-10) principal parts will stay later that night. We cannot prepare for those kids and their families, but they will find out at 5:15 if they need to stay later. Workshops are scheduled for 3rd-6th



grade classes on Wednesday and Thursday. Thank you to everyone who signed up to help; we could still use people to provide dinners for the two directors on Thursday night. They have a 20 minute dinner break and no chance to get food. It does not need to be homemade or fancy. The show will be Friday at 4:30 PM!

- ii. Period Packs for 4th-6th graders. Human Growth and Development is coming up in the last week of March. 93 girls total in those grades. Looking to include a small pouch, underwear, pads, gum/mints, sticker/inspirational card, hair ties. Cost/Budget ~\$450. Daryn volunteered to head this up. budget request APPROVED for up to \$550 (accounting for potential additional enrollments and to have extra for the counselors to keep on hand.
- iii. Movie Night has been rescheduled to March 24th Sing will start communication two weeks in advance. Lindsey will bring all of the gear to display for upcoming swag order. Hopefully will have a QR code ready and the online store open by then.
- iv. Spokane Indians Roosevelt Night Friday, May 12th -- \$6/ticket (reserved bench with 50 seats) fire works night!

6. Treasurer's Report

- a. Budget Requests:
 - i. Ms. Winterfeld Cooking Club \$100 for food; she also has a Donors Choose for cooking supplies; she has realized some students are on their own for dinner and would like to teach these life skills to prepare and cook healthy food – APPROVED by Exec. Board
 - ii. Field Trips have been successful and exciting a lot of work to finalize costs and communicate with teachers from each grade level.
 - iii. Will pay final invoice to MCT, which was received this week.
- b. Other concerns?
 - i. Kelsey brought up a communication with a PTG member at Wilson request was to start a pen-pal with 5th grade classes, possibly including a letter-writing lesson. Someone will reach out to 5th grade teachers to organize this.
- 7. Next meeting: Thursday, March 9th, 6:00 PM

Adjourned 6: PM